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“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

From: Jeff Watson
To: "Keli Bender"
Subject: RE: BL-08-00051
Date: Tuesday, December 02, 2008 3:23:05 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg@01C95491.DF73A920

You’re the best!
 
From: Keli Bender [mailto:krd.keli@fairpoint.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2008 1:34 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: Re: BL-08-00051
 
I know things are crazy right now. We will do the best we can.
I talked to Rhoda this morning and she is to be sending me a written statement regarding the water
delivery on these two parcels. That will be all that I need prior to approval. I will let you know when I
get that.
Keli

----- Original Message -----
From: Jeff Watson
To: Keli Bender
Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2008 1:16 PM
Subject: BL-08-00051
 
It was me; sorry.
 
Please review the attached file and let me know if there are any requirements.
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to
Public Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than
the recipient.
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